


3  17 August 2018 Email titled:  Re: Urgent advice 
requested – will need some help on 
Monday 

Released in part 

4  20 August 2018 Email titled:  RE: Conflict of Interests Released in part 

5  20 August 2018 Email titled:  FW: Conflict of Interests Released in part 

6  20 August 2018 Letter addressed to Peter Murray Released in part 

7  21 August 2018 Email titled:  RE: Letter Released in part 

8  22 August 2018 Email titled:  FW: CTO Potential 
Conflicts of Interest management Plan 

Released in part 

9  23 August 2018 Email titled:  FW: Signed Briefing to 
MoSS: Process to appoint the Chief 
Technology Officer 

Released in part 
 

10  24 August 2018 Email titled: CTO Released in part 

11  24 August 2018 Letter addressed to Karl Le Quesne Released in part 

12  27 August 2018 Email titled:  Follow up on Friday’s 
discussion 

Released in part 

13  28 August 2018 Email titled:  Note in confidence – 
conversation with Karl 

Released in part 

14  28 August 2018 Email titled:  
2342237_Report_Government Chief 
Technology Officer (002).docx 

Released in part   
 

15  28 August 2018 Email titled:  FW: Derek Handley Released in part   

16  29 August 2018 Email titled:  Paper as discussed Released in part 

17  30 August 2018 Email titled:  In confidence – update 
re CTO as at close of play yesterday 

Released in part 

18  31 August 2018 Email titled:  RE: In confidence – 
update re CTO as at close of play 
today 

Released in part 

19  3 September 2018 Email titled:  In confidence – update 
re CTO 

Released in part 

20  7 September 2018 Email titled: Update CTO Released in part 

21  7 September 2018 Email titled:  Re: Update CTO Released in part 

22  10 September 2018 Email titled: Fwd: Briefing [SEEMAIL] 
[IN CONFIDENCE]  

Released in part 

23  11 September 2018 Email titled:  CTO Update Released in part 

24  11 September 2018 Email titled:  CTO Legal Advice Released in full  

25  12 September 2018 Email titled:  FW: documents Released in part 

26  12 September 2018 Email titled:  FW: Opinion on the 
appointment process for CTO 

Released in part 

27  12 September 2018 Email titled: Update CTO Released in part 



 
 
Information being withheld 
There are additional documents listed in the table below, covered by your request, that we have 
decided to withhold in full under the following sections of the OIA, as applicable: 

• section 9(2)(a) – to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people 

• section 9(2)(h) – to maintain legal professional privilege 
 
28  30 August 2018 Email titled:  In confidence – notes 

from  XXXXXX 
Withheld in full   

29  12 September 2018 Email titled:  Opinion on the 
appointment process for CTO 

Withheld in full  

30  13 September 2018 Email titled: DH Signed.pdf 
ATT00001.htm 

Withheld in full  

 

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact 
Ministerial.Services@ssc.govt.nz. 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz  or 
freephone 0800 802 602. 
Please note that we intend to publish this letter (with your personal details removed) and 
enclosed documents on the State Services Commission’s website. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Catherine Williams 
Deputy Commissioner 
State Services Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





























      

   



































   

 






